

ALAA SHOUKRY MOHAMED

Senior Accounting and Audit Specialist

- Date of Birth:**
19 - 4 - 1984
- Marital Status:**
Married with two kids
- Nationality:**
Egyptian
- Military Status :**
Exempted

✉ alaashoukry227@gmail.com

📍 El Wadi Dist. Riyadh, KSA

☎ 056 853 6714

BIOGRAPHY

Senior Accounting and Audit Specialist with substantial experience in a wide range of financial and accounting responsibilities, including financial analysis, budget management, strategic financial planning, and report preparation. Expertise in building and applying complicated financial management approaches and accounting models to formulate and implement business strategies. In-depth understanding of a wide range of basic financial and accounting operations, as well as a track record of successfully improving bottom-line profitability and achieving corporate goals.

EDUCATIONS

Ain Shams University
Cairo, Egypt
2001-2005

Faculty of commerce , Accounting Dept

Diploma Of Graduate Studies in Taxation With General Grade V.Good
And Percentage 82.5 % from Ain Shams University

PRO SKILLS

*Technical, Techniques
& Tools*

Language skills

Financial Risk - Accounts Payable - Quality Management - Process Management - Financial Statement Auditing - Tally ERP - Financial Analysis - Risk Management

English

Arabic

EXPERIENCES

Zaid Alhussain & Brothers Group
Jan 23 2022 - present

Zaid Alhussain & Brothers Group

- Direct Reporting To Audit Manager & CFO Local And Foreign VAT Compliance
- Financial Statements
- Consolidation Package
- Outsourcing Auditing & Accounting Services For Parents Companies
Established in Egypt & KSA

Danieli & C.Egypt
Representative Office
April 2011 - Dec 2021

Accounting Manager And the General Supervisor Of The Internal Audit

- Classifying, recording, migrating and summarizing financial operations and preparing periodic reports that contain financial liquidity analysis.
- Create and maintain financial files and records to document all financial transactions and movements that have taken place.
- Closing accounts every month and every end of the year
- Make suggestions and work directly with senior management
- Preparing the annual budget and managing how to implement it
- Paying salaries to employees via bank transfer or cash in full
- Organize and prepare annual inventories Calculation of the salary tax and the like for the employee
- Calculating the worker's share and the company's share in social insurance

ALAA SHOUKRY MOHAMED

Senior Accounting and Audit Specialist



EXPERIENCES

**JPA Mohmoud Salah
El-Din And WAHID
ABDEL GHAFFAR
& CO BAKER TILLY**

Jan 2006 - march 2011

Auditor

- Do auditing, and prepare Financial Statement, For many Companies such as:

- Oriental Weavers Company For Carpets
- Iskan Insurance Company
- Egyptian Takaful
- Orient Manufacturing & Trading Co (Omatra)
- Dream Media Co
- Development & Construction Materials Company Egypt (Decom)
- Stars Cinema Co
- Fashion International Group Co



CERTIFICATES

- Member On SOCPA In KSA
- Member On Egyptian Society For Public Finance & Taxes
- Financial Analysis At Mazars Mastafa Shawki Training Center